IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STAT

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIQR " »

(J TP
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY SO

Drawer 1457
Eoesell, New Maxico 45201

Februazy 10, 1966

Pan American Petroleum Corporation
P. 0. Box 63
Hobbs. Mew Mexico 10240

Attention: Mr. V. B. Staley
Gentlemen:

Your Application for Permit to Drill well No. I Little Bidy Unit
in the SBASWX sec. 5, T. 20 8., R. 33 B., N M.P.4,, Lea County.
RNew Mexico. lease lLas Cruces 069944, to a depth of 13,700 feet
to tést the Pennsylvanian in the Potash Area, is hereby approved.

Cne copy of the application is returned herewith. Please notify
the District Engineer, Ceological Survey, P. G. Box 1157, Hobbe,
New Mexico, in sufficient time for a representative to witness
all cementing operations.

Sincerely vours.

JOHH A, ANDE:SGH
Reglonal Cil & Gas Supexvisor

Attachment

cc:

Washington

Mining Branch (2) -
NMOCC - Hobbs (2) (w/2 cys Notice)
Hobbs

Roswell (2)






